COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 18, 2019

Jason Burkey

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies of Mesa County
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81502-3609

Re: Spring Creek Pit, Permit No. M-1994-097 Technical Revision Application TR-4
Jason Burkey:

On January 8, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Technical Revision
application TR-4 for the Spring Creek Pit Permit No. M-1994-097, which is located in Montrose County.
Preliminary review of the information received determined that the following items must be received before
the Division can consider your application as being submitted and technical review can begin:

- You have identified the neighboring pit is the Base Products Gravel Pit 1, Permit M-1994-053,
Operated by Rock Pile, LLC. Please provide a signed and notarized agreement, executed by both
parties that outlines the commitments of the stormwater separation berm, as well as any and all
operating and reclamation commitments that apply. This document will be added to file M-1994-053
as well as M-1997-097.

Please submit the requested information no later than Wednesday February 6, 2019 to allow the Division
sufficient time to review. If the required information is not received your Technical Revision application
may be denied and need to be re-submitted. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at (970) 243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Z7

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Ec:  Jason Burkey, Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba United Companies of Mesa County
Doug Flowers, Rock Pile, LLC
Katie Todt, Lewicki and Associates PLLC
Ben Langenfeld, Lewicki and Associates PLLC
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